
_____________________________________________ 

From: Cook, Cyrilla (DNR)  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 9:49 AM 

To: Dewell, Jane (ORA) 
Subject: RE: GPT MAP Team - Review draft Sediment Implementation Plan 

 
 
Hi Jane 
Would it be possible to extend the deadline for comments until July 22? 
 
Our Sediment Quality Specialist left DNR in April and our new one won’t come on board until July 15.  
Barry Wenger of Ecology is also on vacation until after July 4, so Ecology may also benefit from an 
extension.   
 
Cyrilla Cook, AICP 

Policy Unit Supervisor 

Aquatic Resources Division 

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR) 

360-902-1080 

cyrilla.cook@dnr.wa.gov 

www.dnr.wa.gov 

 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Dewell, Jane (ORA)  

Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 11:06 AM 

To: Al Jeroue (al.jeroue@ssamarine.com); Ari Steinberg; Clark, Dennis (DNR); Cook, Cyrilla (DNR); Dan 
Mahar; Dewell, Jane (ORA); Jeremy Freimund; Joel Moribe; John Robinson (john.robinson@cardno.com); 

Kelly, Alice (ECY); Krista Rave-Perkins (Rave-Perkins.Krista@epa.gov); 'kristie.dunkin@AMEC.com'; 
Randall, Loree' (ECY); Randel.J.Perry@nws02.usace.army.mil; Boettcher, Scott; Skip Kalb 

(skip.kalb@bnsf.com); Tyler Schroeder (tschroed@co.whatcom.wa.us); Wenger, Barry (ECY); Williams, 
Brian W (DFW) 

Cc: 'Tiffany Quarles (tiffany.quarles@amec.com)'; Gray, Melinda; steve.g.ellis@amec.com 

Subject: GPT MAP Team - Review draft Sediment Implementation Plan 

 
 
MAP Team: 
 
We are forwarding the draft sediment plan for review. Please provide your comments by Tuesday, July 5. 
 
Here is the link to download documents (since it’s long it might break/wrap so if you have a problem 
accessing please check): 
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/ofm/iprmt24/site/alias__1357/hidden_pages_download_center/26452/download_c

enter.aspx  
 
Thanks, Jane 
 
********************************** 
Jane Dewell, Regional Lead 
Governor's Office of Regulatory Assistance 
3190 160th Ave SE 

https://secureaccess.wa.gov/ofm/iprmt24/site/alias__1357/hidden_pages_download_center/26452/download_center.aspx
https://secureaccess.wa.gov/ofm/iprmt24/site/alias__1357/hidden_pages_download_center/26452/download_center.aspx


Bellevue, WA 98008-5452 
(425) 649-7124  or (425) 577-8445 
 
 
 


